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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1977-376 TR-02 Canon Dolomite Final Clarification

1 message

Gary Tuttle <garyjtuttle@gmail.com> Fri, Jul 31, 2015 at 1:01 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim

The dashed line on Exhibit C-1 labeled as “Limit of Reclamation Liability” indicates the limits of the post-law
disturbance. As successor to this permit, Continental Materials Corp (CMC) is responsible to reclaim the land
inside the dashed line if the operation was to stop today (2015) or before substantial progress is made on the
new mining plan.

As the new mining plan is implemented, the mining activity will re-disturb and mine through most of the
present post-law disturbed area (land inside the dashed line). Also the new mining plan will disturb new
lands, which are not now disturbed. Throughout the life of the mine, CMC will be liable to reclaim the land
disturbed by the new operation (both inside and outside the dashed line) and land inside the dashed line but
not re-disturbed by the new mining (such as the Fines Disposal Area and on top of bench 1).

Gary Tuttle

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 11:07 AM

To: Gary J. Tuttle <garyjtuttle@gmail.com>

Subject: M-1977-376 TR-02 Cafion Dolomite Final Clarification

Gary, As a follow-up to your email from this morning, could you please clarify the dashed "limit of Reclamation
Liability" lines on Exhibits C & F with respect to current (2015) liability vs. future disturbance outside these limits?

Thanks.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
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